



MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members

From: Major Jason Tuttle, Ames Police Department

Date: August 11, 2026

Subject: Alcohol License Renewals

The following licenses are eligible for renewal:

- a. Heartland of Story County, 205 S Walnut Avenue, Special Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service
- b. Kwik Stop Liquor & Groceries, 125 6th Street, Class E Retail Alcohol License
- c. The Recipe, 412 Burnett Avenue Ste B, Class C Retail Alcohol License
- d. The Mucky Duck, 3100 S Duff Avenue, Class C Retail Alcohol License with Catering Privilege and Outdoor Service
- e. El Azteca, 2120 Isaac Newton Drive, Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for these businesses. **Therefore, the Police Department recommends license renewal for these businesses.**